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STATE OF

COLORADO Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Mine posting

Caleb <caleb@coloradorosered.com> Tue, Aug 22, 2017 at 12:58 PM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Hi Jared,

| wanted to give you an update on where things are at. We are working with Ground Engineering to do the stability
analysis, but it is going to take them a while to complete the study. And | will need some more time to get it all squared
away. We are planning on expanding the permit to a 112 in the coming months as we are in the process of closing on a
expansion deal. | would like to only have to amend the permit one time if possible. Right now | am at the mercy of the
expansion deal and funding. But | have not forgot about you and either way we have a plan in place to amend our current
permit with DRMS.

Thank you,

Caleb

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared [mailto:jared.ebert@state.co.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 8:04 AM

To: Caleb <caleb@coloradorosered.com>

Subject: Re: Mine posting

Good morning Caleb,

No problem. Based on my knowledge of the Act and Rules governing an operations such as yours, | do not see anything
that would exempt your operation from compliance. Have you begun preparing the Amendment Application that is due on
August 30th?

Thank you,

On Wed, Jul 19, 2017 at 4:35 PM, Caleb <caleb@coloradorosered.com> wrote:

Hi Jared,

Thank you for being patient with me. | just got back in the quarry yesterday. | had been dealing with clients all last
week.
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Do you know of a grandfather clause for a quarry like mine? My father had mentioned it to me and | thought | would
ask. | appreciate any information you can give me.

Regards,
Caleb

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared [mailto:jared.ebert@state.co.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 2:33 PM

To: caleb@coloradorosered.com

Subject: Re: Mine posting

Thank you Caleb,

This problem is considered abated.

On Wed, Jul 19, 2017 at 1:55 PM, <caleb@coloradorosered.com> wrote:

Get Outlook for Android

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist IlI
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Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist IlI
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